

October 26, 1972

Chief of Police James F. Reagan
Cambridge Police Department
Cambridge, Mass. 02139

Dear Chief Reagan:

This summer upon petition of Mr. Peter Bennett, a member of our Church, the City granted vendors permission to use Massachusetts Avenue and Church Street sidewalks around the First Parish in Cambridge to set up tables for a flea market. We wish that permission now to be withdrawn since the flea market sponsored by us ceased the first Saturday in September. Could you also ask the Harvard Square detail to enforce this policy, especially on Saturday afternoons.

Please let me know if there is further action I should take to settle this matter.

Sincerely yours,

Dwight M. Andrews, Chairman
House and Grounds
First Parish in Cambridge

cc Mr. John R. Sargent
Mr. Paul E. Healy

DHA/

RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK
CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

OCT 27 11 45 AM '72

Petition of Peter Bennett-Flea
Market.

218

In City Council Nov. 6, 1972

Placed on File